
NORTHWEST PIPELINE CORPORATION 

P R O D U C T I O N & D R I L L I N G 

P.O. B O X 90 
F A R M I N G T O N , N E W M E X I C O 8 7 4 0 1 

June 9, 1981 

Mr. R. L. Stamets 
NMOCC 
P.O. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexi co 87501 

Re: Appl icat ion fo r Non-Standard Location 
Rosa Unit #89 
565' FNL & 725' FEL 
Sec 34, T32N, R6W 

Dear Mr. Stamets: 

Northwest Pipel ine Corporation requests permission to d r i l l the 
above captioned well i n a Non-Standard locat ion due to archaeological 
discoveries and topography. A copy of the surveyors p la t & a topo­
graphical map are attached. 

The o f f se t owners o f th is wel l have been n o t i f i e d of the Non-Standard 
locat ion by c e r t i f i e d mai l . Copies of these l e t te rs along with a copy of 
the receipts fo r c e r t i f i e d mail are enclosed. 

Thank you, 

Paul C. Thompson 
Drilling Engineer 

PCT/djb 

Enclosures 



NORTHWEST PIPELINE CORPORATION . 
• :. i ,; '• •:• | 

PRODUCTION & DRILLING * '•_ ['} 

P.O. BOX 90 £ l ? 3 — ' 
F A R M I N G T O N , N E W M E X I C O 8 7 4 0 1 t y . L. .. • 

5110.1-62-81 

June 9, 1981 

Estate of J . Glen Turner 
C/O Fred E. Turner 
1 Energy Square, Suite 852 
4925 Greenville Ave 
Dallas, Texas 75206 

Dear Sir: 

Northwest,Pi peline has requested permission from the New Mexico 
Oil & Gas Conservation Commission to d r i l l a well in a Non-Standard 
location due to topography & archaeological discoveries. Our records 
show you are an offset owner of the well which is described below. 
Notify Joe Ramey, with the NMOCC in Santa Fe, i f you have any objections 
to this location within 20 days. This le t ter is being sent by cer t i f ied 
mail in accordance with NMOCC regulations. 

Rosa Unit #89 - 565 FNL & 625 FEL - Sec 34, T32N, R6W 

Sincerely, 

Paul C. Thompson 
Drilling Engineer 

PCT/djb 



p ) 
NORTHWEST PIPELINE CORPORATION 

P R O D U C T I O N & D R I L L I N G 

P.O. B O X 90 

F A R M I N G T O N , N E W M E X I C O 8 7 4 0 1 

L-JllV. 

5110.1-63-81 

June 9, 1981 

Mr. John Ahlm 
El Paso Natural Gas Company 
P.O. Box 289 
Farmington, N.M. 87401 

Dear Mr. Ahlm: 

Northwest Pipel ine has requested permission from the New Mexico Oil 
Conservation Commission to d r i l l a well i n a Non-Standard'location due to 
topography & archaeological discoveries. Our records show you are an 
o f f se t owner o f the wel l which is described below. Not i fy Joe Ramey, wi th 
the NMOCC in Santa Fe, i f you have any object ions to th is - location w i th in 
20 days. This l e t t e r is being sent by c e r t i f i e d mail in accordance wi th 
NMOCC regulat ions. 

Rosa Unit #89 - 565 FNL & 725 FEL - Sec 34, T32N, R6W 

Sincerely, 

Paul C. Thompson 
Drilling Engineer 

PCT/djb 
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STATE DTs NEW MEXICO 
aJCHGY" AirtD MlNLnALS DEPARTMENT 

O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N D I V I S I O N 
H . O . U O X 2 o a 8 

S A N T A F E , N E W M E X I C O 0 7 5 0 1 : 

A l l d l i l a n r r l m u a I ! •« f i u m I S 9 c u l r r t t o w i j ' f l r i r-f I ! » • S v j c l l f n . 

! T o r « C - I O ? 
S k c v l l r d 1 0 - 1 -

Opcrator . 

NORTHWEST PIPELINE CORPORATION 
Lease 

ROSA UMIT G._ CL 89~ 
Unit Letter Section Township Range 

32N 6W 
County 1 ^ -\ | 

Rio Arriba 
Actual Footage Location o i WeU: 

$65" feet from the North l ine and feet from the E S t S t l lne 

Ground Level Elev; 

6667 
Producinq Formation 

Mesa Verde 
Pool 

Blanco Mesa Verde 
Dedicated Acreage? 

320 Acres 

1. Outline the acreage dedicated to the subject well by colored pencil or hachure marks on the plat below. 

2. I f more than one lease is dedicated to the wel l , outline each and identify the ownership thereo?(both as to working 
interest and royalty). 

3. I f more than one lease of different ownership is dedicated to the wel l , have the interests of a l l owners been consoli­
dated by communitization, unitization, force-pooling, etc? 

I X | Yes | | tio I f answer is " y e s " type of consolidation Unitization 

I f answer is " n o " l ist the owners and tract descriptions which have actually been consolidated. (Use reverse side of 
this form i f necessary.) 

No allowable w i l l be assigned to the wel l unt i l a l l interests have been consolidated (by communitization, unitization, 
forced-pooling, or otherwise) or unti l a non-standard unit, eliminating such interests, has been approved by the Commis­
sion. 
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C E R T I F I C A T I O N 

\ 

I hereby certify that the information con-

tained herein is true and complete to tha 

best of my knowledge and belief. 

Name 

Paul C. Thompson 
Posit ion 

D r i l l i n g Engineer 
Company 

Northwest Pipeline Corp 
D a t e 

June 9, 1981 

/ hereby certify that the weft location 

shown on this plat was plotted from field 

notes of actual surveys made by me or 

under my supervision, and that the same 

is true and correct to the best of my 

knowledge and belief. 

D a t e Surveyed 

C e r t i f i c a t e 

3950" 
F O R M 2 4 - 1 1 
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V i c i n i t y Map f o r 
NORTHWEST PIPELINE CORP. #89 ROSA UNIT. 
565'FNL 62$'FEL Sec. 3U-T32N-R6W 
RIO ARRIBA COUNTT, NEW MEXICO 
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